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~7== December 3,1975

Mr. WiUlam A. Ander.=, Ch'airrnan !

Nuclear Regulatory Commissiob ' |

Washington, D, C. 20555 '

.

De.r Sir:
*

As you may know, the General Electric Company is engaged in competition
for an order for two nucicar power p)cnts in Seath Africa. Our accoelates i

in thin effort are B:30 of Swits: rland and DENUCON of Holland. Our com-
petition for the o'rder has been reduced to Kraftwerlanlon of Germany and
Erc.rnutcmc of France.

A recent supplement to the South /hrican cuctemer's (Elcetricity Supply
Commission - ESCOM) specification contained the following requirement:

5.14 Exuort Licenses.

.

"Flcase provido proof that the necessary Export.'

.

Licenses have been approved by the appropriate..

- - authorities , or alternative.ly, provide whateve'r'-
.

cvid' nce is av ilabic to assure ESCOM that Export.e

Licenses will be granted if you are awarded the
Koeberg contract,"

The abilit'f of a U.S. Nuclear Steam . Supply System vendor to obtain an
'

cxport license for South Africa in apparently a critical issue in the evMuation
vis-a vis the French and Germans. No aport license in required in

|
Switzerland and our Dutch associates are r.ow working with the Government
of the Netherlands on this matter,

,

l We fully recognize that the Nucicar Regulatory Commionion enunot provide
assurance of granting an export licenso in advance of the NRC's review of a
specific application. We do, however , nec4 some' indication from the NRC
of its general view of the e.ituation and the factors which would be taken int'o

.necount in reviewing an application for un export license.
,

Your timely response to this inquiry would be crdre,mely hcipful and very
much appretieded.

,

. Si e t cly ,

I #*y.m(._.---/9909050258 890931.

OE -330 PDRj /C h ' b. A .

-

G.f.1. S!athakis
GJS:cg -

cc: R. M. Ketchel
,

,

777 14th St., M.W. --

Mp -,,--- ----e messe-
,
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FUOIW4DUI4 IOR: 11. M. Ferrison
'Offico of Standards Develorrent

FIO4: G. thyne Kerr, Otief
Ivjrements and D: ports Uranch

SUILTIXH': DI?IUlfl1WTIQ4 T UI'ILIZATICU FACILIW

'Ihis is a request for your assistance in detennining whether the

equipment ncntioicd in On enclosol corresloitlence from
'///f55 Coquny constitutes a utilization facility as defincxl in tJm

Ict.
>

G. v'uyno Kerr, drief
Branch.- . _ _

Division ofTtini' Cycle
arx1 Ibterial Safety

Delosure:
As stated
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